

**MINUTES  
OSSSL BOARD MEETING**

Round Table Pizza  
20920 Redwood Road, Castro Valley  
**Wednesday, June 8, 2016**  
7:00 p.m.

**Call to Order:**

President Duane Rueppel called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.

**Secretary's Report:**

Secretary Marian Handa had no report. She was absent from the May Board and Annual General meeting.

**Treasurer's Report**

Treasurer Chris Finck was absent.

**Vice President's Report**

Vice President Jen Gonsalves reported that she has received a lot of game cards.

**President's Report**

Duane reported that the Livermore Grizzlies and Pumas are supposed to provide the Livermore City Reps this year.

Duane stated he will miss the Alignment Committee meeting and the July Board meeting.

**Registrar's Report:**

Registrar Rich Cortez reported that he will make one more deposit for the spring session, then begin registration for fall.

**Standing Committee Reports:**

Disciplinary Committee - Rich reported on the following Disciplinary Committee decisions:

- UC Aztecs player Victor Mendoza and Fremont 80's player Jamie Cruz both received a 1-game suspension for offensive language in the May 15<sup>th</sup> game between the Aztecs and Fremont 80s.
- Fremont Tops player Xavier Maltese received a 1-game suspension for serious foul play in the May 15<sup>th</sup> game between the Tops and Fremont Outlaws.
- Fremont Tremors player Miguel Orozco Ramirez received an 8-game suspension for foul and abusive language towards a referee in the May 15<sup>th</sup> game between the Tremors and Castro Valley Tankers.

Referee Improvement Committee - Committee Chair James Sajadi was absent. Duane announced an introductory referee clinic on July 8<sup>th</sup> in Danville. A link to this and other referee clinics is on the League web site.

Tournament Committee

The June Cup still needs two more teams. This year's tournament will be held on June 25<sup>th</sup> and 26<sup>th</sup>.

Masters Committee – Rich reported that the City of Fremont plans to renovate the Irvington turf field. The new turf fields at Central Park will probably be ready in September.

Alignment Committee – The Alignment Committee meeting will be held on July 6<sup>th</sup>.

Social Committee – Duane reported on the failed attempt to hold a League end-of-season social event on June 12<sup>th</sup>.

Rich suggested having Fremont host an “Opening Day” at Central Park on September 11<sup>th</sup>, the first Sunday of the fall session. In order for all the League games to be played at Central Park, five fields would need to be reserved. Details were discussed, such as having the Central Park snack bar cater the food. A suggestion was made that, rather than supply food, the League instead pay the field and referee fields for all the games that day, as well as provide water/drinks, and the teams can bring their own food.

The Board will discuss more details on the event at the July meeting.

**City Rep Reports:**

Castro Valley—City Rep Jeff Johnson had no report.

Fremont—Rich reported that at a game last weekend, the referee would not accept a check from the visiting team.

Hayward—Jen reported that Hayward teams will play 2 makeup games at Livermore and Fremont.

Livermore—No City Rep.

Oakland/Alameda—Alameda City Rep Theo Clark had no report.

Union City—Union City Rep Abbey Ibarra reported that the UC Aztecs have been paying \$50 for a single referee, rather than the \$45 approved by the League.

**Old Business:**

None.

**New Business:**

None.

**Adjourn:**

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

**NEXT MEETING:  
WEDNESDAY, JULY 13, 2016**

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

/s/  
Marian Handa, OSSSL Secretary